
 

AGENDA 
Meeting of  the  Board of  Education 

To  be  held  at The  Administration Center 
2123  S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL  60005 

Monday, September 11, 2017 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER  –  7:00  P.M. –  Barbara  Somogyi, President 
2.0 ROLL CALL –  Sunil  Bhave, Secretary 

3.0 PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0 STUDENT CELEBRATIONS  
4.01  Holmes Cluster Presentation 

5.0 DISCUSSION  ITEMS 
5.01  Board  Policy Updates  

 5.01 (a) Press Update #95  Template 
5.02  Videotaping Board  Meetings 
5.03  Board  Committees 
5.04  Bond  Issue 

6.0 COMMENTS  AND  SUGGESTIONS  FROM  THE  AUDIENCE  

7.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. Regular Meeting  Minutes of August 14, 2017 
b.  Regular Meeting  Minutes of August 28, 2017  

  7.02   Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing  for  2017-18 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports  
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2017 
b. Combined Revenue and  Expense Report as of July 31, 2017 
c. Investment Report as of July 31, 2017 
d. Activity Fund  Statements as of July 31, 2017 

7.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human  Resources Report  
7.05 Approval to  Destroy 18  Month  Old  or Older  Closed Session  Recordings  

8.0 ACTION ITEMS 
8.01 Resolution Abandoning The  Intention  Of Community Consolidated School 

District Number 59  To  Issue  Not To  Exceed  $20,000,000 Working  Cash 
Fund  Bonds 

8:02 Approval of Mobile Home  Park Back to  School  Event Donation From  Mr. 
Ric Clifton, The  Locker Shop 

8:03 Approval of Ridge Family Center Donation From  Gen  YOUth  Foundation 
9.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS  

9.01 FOIA  Requests 
10.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND  ANNOUNCEMENTS 

10.01 2017-18 Board  Calendar Agenda 



 

11.0 REPORTS OF THE  BOARD OF EDUCATION 

12.0 REPORTS OF THE  SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  
13.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Individuals who  require special accommodations  because of  a  
disability should  contact the  Educational Services Department at  847.593.4335. 

The  next  regular  meeting  of  the  Board of  Education will  be held  on  
September 25, 2017  at  the  District  59  Administration Center, 2123  S. Arlington 

Heights Rd.,  Arlington Heights, IL 60005 
www.CCSD59.org http://www.ccsd59.org 

School District 59-Preparing Students  to be Successful for Life 

http://www.ccsd59.org/






Board Meeting –  09/11/2017 
Item  No. 2.0 

  
 

COMMUNITY  CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove  Township Schools 

 
Roll Call:  
 Meeting  of Monday, SEPTEMBER  11, 2017 
 

 



 









 



9/7/2017 Document

https://boardpolicyonline.com/?b=ccsd_59&s=76226 1/1

Policy 2:150 Committees

%oard�&ommittees

7he�%oard�oI�(ducation�may�create�%oard�committees�as�deemed�necessary.�7he�%oard�3resident�maNes�all

committee�appointments�aIter�consultinJ�Zith�board�members�as�needed��unless�speciÀcally�stated�otherZise.¬

1otice�oI�%oard�committee�meetinJs�shall�be�JiYen�in�the�same�manner�as�notice�Ior�special�meetinJs��and�%oard

committee�meetinJs�shall�be�open�to�the�public�unless�the�topic�Ior�discussion�is�an�item�on�Zhich�a�public�body

may�hold�a�closed�session.¬�%oard�committees�report�directly�to�the�%oard.

6pecial�%oard�&ommittees

6pecial�committees�may�be�created�Ior�a�speciÀc�purpose�or�to�inYestiJate�a�special�issue.¬�$�special�committee

shall�be�automatically�dissolYed�aIter�presentinJ�its�Ànal�report�to�the�%oard�or�at�the�%oard·s�discretion.¬

6tandinJ�%oard�&ommittees

6tandinJ�committees�are�created�Ior�an�indeÀnite�term�to�IulÀll�a�continuinJ�District�need�Ior�inYestiJation�and

monitorinJ�oI�a�speciÀc�issue.

1.�7he�%oard�3olicy�committee�Zill�consider�all�policy�suJJestions�and�proYide�inIormation�and

recommendations�to�the�%oard.

2.�7he�6chool�6aIety�and�Discipline�committee��Zhich�assists�in�the�deYelopment�oI�student�behaYior

policies�and�procedures��proYides�inIormation�and�recommendations�to�the�%oard��and�is�comprised�oI

parents�and�teachers��and�may�also�include�persons�Zhose�e[pertise�or�e[perience�is�needed.¬�7he

committee�reYieZs�such�issues�as�student�behaYior��disruptiYe�classroom�behaYior��school�bus�saIety

procedures�and�the�dissemination�oI�student�conduct�inIormation.

�.�7his�&ommittee�shall�also�serYe�as�the�%ehaYioral�,nterYentions�&ommittee�and�deYelop��implement��and

monitor�procedures�Ior�usinJ�behaYioral�interYentions�in�accordance�Zith�%oard�3olicy�7:2�0��Misconduct
by Students with Disabilities.¬�&ommittee�reports�and�recommendations�are�made�to�the�6chool�%oard�as
reTuested�by�the�%oard.

6uperintendent�&ommittees

7he�6uperintendent�creates�6uperintendent�committees�as�deemed�necessary�and�maNes�all�appointments.¬

6uperintendent�committees�report�to�the�6uperintendent.

/(*$/�5().:¬

5�,/&6�120/.

105�,/&6�5/10�20.1��and�5/1���.05.

&5266�5().:�2:2�0��%oard�3olicy�DeYelopment���5:�0��&ommunicable�and�&hronic�,nIectious�Disease���6:170

�7itle�,�3roJram���7:190��6tudent�%ehaYior���7:2�0��0isconduct�by�6tudents�Zith�Disabilities���and�7:2�0

�&ommunicable�and�&hronic�,nIectious�Disease�

$dopted:�0ay�1���1996

5eYised:�0arch�1���2000��$uJust�1���2000��December�9��2002��-anuary�11��2016

&ommunity�&onsolidated�6chool�District��59



 







 
 

Board Meeting –  09/11/17 
Item  No.7.01 

Page  1 
 

COMMUNITY  CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove  Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF MINUTES - PRIOR MEETINGS 

Background 
Minutes become the official and legal record of the acts and deliberations of the Board               
of Education. They reach this status on approval by the Board of Education completed              
during open  session  at a  school  board  meeting. 
Recommendation 
Minutes should be  approved as presented or amended by Board  action. 
Resolution 
Motion  made  by ___________________________, seconded by  
___________________________ to  adopt the  following  resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of September, 2017 the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the minutes of the            
following  meetings (as presented/amended) by Board  action: 
7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. August 14, 2017  Regular Meeting  Minutes 
b. August 28, 2017  Regular Meeting  Minutes 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Board Meeting –  09/11/17 
Item  No.7.01 

Page  2 
 
 

 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  1 

Official Minutes  of the  Monday, August 14, 2017 
Board of Education Meeting 
 

Call to Order The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 in           
County of Cook, State of Illinois, held a meeting in accordance with provisions             
of the Open Meetings Act, according to Illinois law, at the District 59             
Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights,         
Illinois on Monday, August 14, 2017. The meeting was called to order at             
7:00PM.  

  
Roll Call Members Present: President Barbara Somogyi, Vice-President Janice       

Krinsky, Sunil Bhave, Secretary - Members: Tim Burns, Karen Osmanski, and           
Mardell  Schumacher 
Members  Absent: Sharon  Roberts 

Others Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Assistant Superintendent for Business        
Services, CBSO, Vickie Nissen; Assistant Superintendent for Human        
Resources, Kelley Zerfahs; Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services,        
Karen Starr; Executive Director of Student Growth and Accountability, Dr.          
Josh Carpenter; Executive Director for Innovative Learning, Ross Vittore;         
Director of Communications and Design, David Pohlmeier; Director of Fiscal          
Services, Janet Russo; Coordinator of Purchasing and School Nutrition, Janet          
Fisher; and  Recording  Secretary, Kathie  Lange. 

Also Present District 59 Education Association Officers - Michele Lara (Salt Creek), John           
D’Anza (Grove JH) and Linda Johnson, (Grove JH); A scanned copy of the             
Guest Sign-In Sheets from August 14, 2017 is attached to minutes of this             
meeting  (Attachment #1). 

Pledge  of Allegiance 

Mrs. Somogyi read a prepared statement at the start of the meeting. A copy              
is included  in  the  minutes of this meeting  (Attachment #2). 

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
Several  community members addressed  the  Board  of Education.  

Mrs. Donna Dickson, Elk Grove Village resident addressed the Board on the            
topic of finances and  construction  costs. 

Mrs. Mary Cosenza Vicars 1715 S. Ridge Dr., AH addressed the Board on a              
variety of topics. She provided a copy of her comments to be included in the               
minutes of the  meeting  (Attachment #3). 

Mrs. Joan Burke 907 W. Cedar Ln, AH addressed the Board of Education on a               
variety of topics. She provided a copy of her comments to be included in the               
minutes of the  meeting  (Attachment #4). 

Mr. Ryan Bookler, Smithwick Lane, Elk Grove Village, thanked Board          
members for their service. He addressed the board on the topics of            
boundaries, the possibility of building a school in Des Plaines or putting an             
addition  on  Devonshire  or John  Jay.  

 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  2 

Maria Vrabie, Mt. Prospect resident, addressed the Board on the topics of            
accountability, curriculum, test scores, and the quality of education her          
children  have  received. 

Rachel Hyman, Mt. Prospect resident, addressed the on the topics of           
curriculum, accountability, and declining scores for Ridge Family Center for          
Learning.  

Dan Machowski, 1214 Cedar Lane, AH addressed the on the topics of            
curriculum, changing  demographics, and  the  lack of homework assignments. 

Michael Kaveney, Elk Grove Village resident, congratulated community        
members who  gathered  petitions for the  bond  issue. 

Bill Christian, Bristol Avenue - Elk Grove Village, addressed the on the topic of              
rising property taxes. He asked the Board not to challenge the petitions and             
for the  Board  to  allow the  bond  issue  to  be  determined  by the  taxpayers.  

Ann Gillespie, Arlington Heights resident, addressed the Board on the top of            
her personal experiences with District 59 schools and state and federal           
funding. 

Ken Anderson, Sycamore Drive, addressed the Board of Education on the           
topics of the  bond  petition, taxes and  pensions. 

Leo Cox, Elk Grove Village resident, addressed the Board of Education on the             
topic of the  bond  petitions and  plans for the  new administration  center. 

Bill DeSalvo addressed the Board of Education on the topic of property taxes,             
communication  and  fiscal  responsibility. 

Alan Crites, Elk Grove Village resident, addressed the Board of Education on            
the topic the amount of time allowed for individuals to address the board             
during  Public Comment. 

Mrs. Somogyi  thanked  the  community members for their comments. 

CONSENT AGENDA  
Dr. Burns requested  to  pull  Financial  Reports 5.02  (a), 5.02  (b) and  5.04 
Human  Resource  Report from the  Consent Agenda. 

MOTION by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded  by Ms. Krinsky to  adopt the  following  resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of August, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent          
Agenda as amended: 
5.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

 a. July 10, 2017  Regular Meeting  Minutes 
 

5.02 Disbursements Resolution 
a. August  2017  Disbursement Listing  for  FY  2016-17 
b.  August -2017  Disbursement Listing  for  FY  2017-18 

 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  3 

 
5.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports   Reports 

a. Detail Balance Sheet as of June  30, 2017 
b. Combined Revenue and  Expense Report as of June  30, 2017 
c. Investment Report as of of June  30, 2017 
d. Activity Fund  Statements as of of June  30, 2017 

 
5.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human  Resources Report 

a. Certified  Contracts 
b. Certified  Temporary Contracts 
c. Certified  Resignation 
d. Certified  Leave  of Absence 
e. Non-Negotiated Retirement 
f. ESP Contracts 
g. ESP Resignations 
h.  CAMEO Resignations 
i.   Certified  Lane  Changes 
 

5.05 Approval to  Destroy 18  Month  Old  or Older  Closed Session  Recordings  
Roll Call Ayes: 6  Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Schumacher, and  Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1  Roberts  
Abstain: 0 Motion  Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS  
August 14, 2017  -   FY  2016-17 and FY  2017-18 DISBURSEMENTS 

MOTION by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mr. Bhave to adopt the following           
resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of August, 2017 the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves disbursements         
for fiscal year 2016-17 in the amount of $542,029 and for fiscal year 2017-18              
in the amount of $13,929,695 as presented per the attachments to this            
resolution.  
 
5.02 (a) Dr. Burns expressed concern about the cost of sending 26            
administrators to Midwest Principal Center for training. He suggested the          
district bring  someone  in  to  provide  the  training  as a  cost-saving  measure.  
 
5.02 (b) Dr. Burns requested clarification on the expenses for two staff            
members to  attend  the  National  School  Public Relation  Conference.  

Roll Call Ayes: 6  Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Schumacher, and  Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1  Roberts  
Abstain: 0 Motion  Carried: 6-0-1-0 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  4 

HUMAN RESOURCE REPORT 
 

Dr. Burns expressed concerns about the starting salary of a newly hired fine arts              
teacher. Ms. Zerfahs explained that there were two last minute resignations and            
that the individual hired had 14 years of experience in both an art and a music.                
The  newly hired  teacher took a  pay cut to  come  to  District 59.  
 
Dr. Burns also shared concerns about the top salaries of teachers as they move              
through the salary schedule and/or change pay lanes. He referenced Senate           
Bill 7 ending the layoff policies based on “last in-first out” in the event the District                
would  need  to  reduce  staff due  to  finances.  
 
Mrs. Schumacher agreed that the District should exercise caution with respect           
to  years of experience  when  hiring  teachers. 

 
MOTION by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the following           

resolution: 

BE IT  RESOLVED THAT  on  the 14th  day of August, 2017  the Community 
Consolidated School    District 59  Board of Education  approve the following 
Human  Resources items: 

  

 
 

 

 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  5 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  6 

 

 
Roll Call Ayes: 5  Bhave, Krinsky, Osmanski, Schumacher, and  Somogyi 

Nays: 1  Burns  
Absent: 1  Roberts  
Abstain: 0 Motion  Carried: 5-1-1-0 

 
 
REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Ms. Krinsky, Mrs. Osmanski, and  Mrs. Roberts attended  the  Oasis Back to 
School  Event.  Ms. Krinsky thanked  Dr. Ahsell  and  her team for their hard 
work in  making  this event so  successful.   Ms. Krinsky added  that no  District 
funds are  used  for the  event.  Individual  donations and  funds from community 
sponsors are  used  for this event.  
  
Mrs. Osmanski  shared  that the  District 59  Education  Foundation’s Welcome 
Back Event will  be  held  on  the  grounds at Holmes Jr. High  School  on  August 
26, 2017  from 11:00am-2:00pm.  
 
Mrs. Schumacher and  Mrs. Somogyi  attended  the  New Staff Reception  at Dr. 
Fessler’s home  on  Tuesday, August 8th.   Mrs. Schumacher shared  three 
articles with  the  Board  of Education.  (Articles will  be  attached  to  the  minutes 
of the  meeting). 
 
Dr. Burns indicated  he  would  like  to  see  data  showing  the  gains Ridge 
students make  by 9th  grade  compared  to  other District 59  schools.  He 
suggested  the  report be  provided  by December 2017. 

 
SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS 

Ms. Zerfahs received  eight FOIA requests since  the  last meeting.  All  requests 
were  responded  to  in  the  required  timeframe. 

 
ACTION ITEMS  

 8.01   Approval of Contracted Rates  for  Taxicab Services  for 
Transporting Students 

 
MOTION by Mr. Bhave, seconded  by Ms. Krinsky to  adopt the  following  resolution: 
 

WHEREAS proposals were received for taxicab service rates for the 2017/18                     
school  year; and 

WHEREAS the District has stipulated not all services will be awarded to one                         
company; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  RESOLVED, on  the 14th  day of August, 2017, the 
Board of Education  of Community Consolidated School  District 59  approves 
the following  rates for taxicab services: 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  7 

 

Roll Call Ayes: 6  Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Schumacher, and  Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1  Roberts  
Abstain: 0 Motion  Carried: 6-0-1-0 

  
 

8.02   Recommendations  For  Changes  to the  2017/18  Tentative  Budget 
and Potential Issuance  of Bonds  

 
2017/18 Budget  Presentation (Attachment #5  ) 

Ms. Nissen  walked  the  Board  through  the  Budget Presentation, sharing  the 
tentative  budget.  
 
Expenses in  the  tentative  budget were  reduced  in  several  areas, including: 

● Professional  development 
● A reduction  in  professional  conference  attendance 
● A reduction  in  professional  organization  membership 

● Student devices refresh  cycle 
● No  new devices will  be  issued  for Prek-2  students for the 

2017-2018  school  year 
● Workers’  compensation  insurance  premiums 

● In  May 2017, an  estimate  for workers’  compensation  was made, 
the  June  2017  invoice  was less than  original  estimate 

● Food  service  contract 
● In  May 2017, CCSD59  budgeted  for a  potential  increase  in  the 

minimum wage  law for Cook County. In  June  2017, Des Plaines 
re-voted  and  decided  not to  implement the  new law that would 
raise  the  minimum wage, which  reduced  originally budgeted 
contractual  expense  for food  service 

● Elementary Learning  Spaces 
● Elimination  of the  updating  of elementary classroom furniture 

 
The  net impact of these  changes is a  $3.4  million  reduction  from the  2017-18 
Tentative  Budget presented  to  the  board  on  May 22, 2017.  The  final  version 
of the  2017-18  Budget will  be  presented  to  the  board  for approval  at the 
August 28, 2017  board  meeting. 

 
Ms. Nissen  updated  the  Board  on  the  potential  issuance  of $15  million  in 
bonds.  

 
The  Board  agreed  move  Discussion  Item 10.04  Bond  Sale  up  in  the  agenda. 
Mr. Ares Dalianis, attorney with  Franczek Radelet PC,  provided  information  on 
what the  process would  be  if someone  were  to  challenge  the  petitions by filing 
an  objection.  If no  objection  comes in, the  Board  of Education  would  need  to 
certify the  petition  by January 11, 2018  (68  days prior to  the  March  election).  
 
 

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1aGfUjy4C8YnE_5pRyB5GatUBWfv_fuU89Y8LJjVlRr8/edit?usp=sharing


 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  8 

Although, Mr. Dalianis recommends having  the  petitions certified  as soon  as 
possible  rather than  waiting  until  the  deadline.  The  Board  also  has the  option 
of withdrawing  the  bond  issue  rather than  having  it go  on  the  March  2018 
ballet. 

 
2017/18 Budget  (Attachment #6) 

 
During  discussion  on  the  bond  issue, the  board  instructed  the  district’s 
administration  to  remove  the  $15  million  bond  issue  from the  final  budget 
projected  revenues due  to  the  current uncertainty of the  future  of the  bond 
issuance  as it proceeds through  the  petition  process. The  final  budget is 
scheduled  to  be  presented  for approval  at the  August 28, 2017, meeting. 

MOTION by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following           
resolution with the elimination of the $15 million dollar bond issuance and to             
otherwise  approve  the  tentative  budget as presented: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 14th day of August, 2017 the Board of              
Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the following          
changes to the 2017/18 budget for purposes of adoption, said changes to be             
attached  to  these  minutes as part of the  record  of deliberation  over the  same.  

 
(The  Revenue  numbers will  change  due  to  the  elimination  of the  $15  million  dollar 
bond  issuance  that was built into  this tentative  budget.) 
 

 
 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0B4jnrx1wjfOuREZkZWsxcFF5VmRIVHpFNVY4c0hGZThVYzZB/view?usp=sharing


 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  9 

 
Dr. Burns asked  if the  Board  could  take  action  at this meeting  to  eliminate  any 
bond  issuance.   Mrs. Somogyi  indicated  no  new action  items can  be  added  to 
the  agenda, but it could  be  brought to  the  next meeting  as an  action  item. 

 
Roll Call    Ayes: 6  Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Schumacher, and  Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1  Roberts  
Abstain: 0 Motion  Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 2017/18  TENTATIVE  BUDGET 
 
MOTION at 9:28PM by Ms. Krinsky to open the Public Hearing on the Tentative Budget,              

seconded  by Mr. Bhave.  

Roll Call Ayes: 6  Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Schumacher, and  Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 1  Roberts  
Abstain: 0 Motion  Carried: 6-0-1-0 

 
The Board and administration responded to questions and comments from a number            
of community members in  the  audience.  
 
Ms. Nissen confirmed that the deficit amount for 2017-18 (without the $15 million dollar              
bond  issue  as revenue) would  be  $34  million  dollars.  
 
Dr. Fessler confirmed that the 2017-18 tentative budget is located within the public             
packet for the Board meeting posted on the district website. He offered to email an               
electronic copy of the  budget if audience members left email  contact information.  
 
The revised 2017-18 tentative budget will be available as part of the public packet for               
the 8/28/2017 meeting. The board meeting packet will be posted on the district             
website by the end of the day on Friday, August 25, 2017. Dr. Fessler added that                
legally, the packet must be posted 48 hours before the August 28, 2017 Board of               
Education  meeting.  
 

MOTION at 9:47PM by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to close the Public Hearing              
on  the  Tentative  Budget. 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  10 

Roll Call Ayes: 5  Bhave, Krinsky, Osmanski, Schumacher, and  Somogyi 

Nays: 1  Burns  
Absent: 1  Roberts  
Abstain: 0 Motion  Carried: 5-1-1-0 

 
Dr. Burns stated  that the  Board  is arbitrarily shutting  down  public comments.  
 
Mrs. Somogyi  proposed  that any additional  public comments or suggestions 
could  be  sent to  her or to  Dr. Fessler.  

 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM 

Video Recording of Board of Education Meetings 
Dr. Burns supports the  idea  that all  Board  of Education  meetings be 
videotaped  and  linked  to  the  website.   He  suggested  that community 
members with  disabilities may not be  able  to  attend  meetings and  video 
recordings would  allow an  opportunity for them to  stay informed. 
 
Mrs. Osmanski  stated  that she  could  support recording  board  meetings if all 
board  members uphold  the  code  of conduct.  
 
Mr. Bhave  suggested  that audio  recordings rather than  video  recordings would 
give  full  transparency and  provide  opportunity for those  with  a  disability to  stay 
informed.  Ms. Krinsky concurred  with  Mr. Bhave. 
 
Mrs. Schumacher stated  that she  is not certain  that recordings are  necessary. 
 
The  consensus of the  Board  was to  wait to  hear back from the  board  attorney 
on  OCR compliance  before  making  a  decision  on  audio  or video  recordings. 
Dr. Fessler will  follow up  with  the  Board  after contacting  the  attorney. 
 
District 59  Magazine 
Mrs. Schumacher shared  that since  she  requested  this topic be  added  to  the 
agenda, she  met with  Mr. Grey to  talk about the  magazine.  She  added  that 
she  will  become  a  member of the  Communications Committee.  
 
Board  members discussed  their thoughts on  the  effectiveness of the  District 
59  magazine  being  a  vehicle  to  communicate  about the  district.   Once  the 
committee  meets, more  information  will  be  provided. 
 
Commissary 
The  Board  came  to  consensus to  not build  a  commissary at this time.  The 
Board  directed  Ms. Nissen  to  remove  the  cost of Commissary ($1.1  million) 
from the  2017/18  Tentative  Budget.   The  Board  members also  came  to 
consensus regarding  sanitation  lines for a  commissary being  installed  during 
the  construction  phase  of the  new administration  center. 

 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  11 

NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS 
None. 

 
REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM 
 

Student Growth Targets 
 
Dr. Josh  Carpenter and  Mrs. Maureen  McAbee  provided  the  Board  of Education 
with  information  on  suggested  District Growth  Targets.  
 
The  presentation  (Attachment #7) featured  recommended  growth  targets for 
CCSD59  in  the  Fountas and  Pinnell  (F&P), Formative  Assessment System for 
Teachers (FAST), and  multiple  Partnership  for Assessment of Readiness for 
College  and  Careers (PARCC) test options. Additionally, the  Board  was 
presented  with  options related  to  scales that would  reflect the  percentage  of 
students meeting  or exceeding  targets. 
 
Dr. Carpenter will  provide  PARCC results at the  August 28, 2017  meeting.  
 
The  board  will  continue  to  discuss and  consider student growth  goal  targets at 
the  August 28, 2017, board  meeting.  
 

ADJOURNMENT  
MOTION at 11:30  PM by Mr. Bhave  moved  to  adjourn  the  meeting, seconded  by Mrs. 

Schumacher.   Mrs. Somogyi  asked  for all  in  favor to  say ‘Aye’.  A majority of 
the  Board  responded, “Aye”.   Motion  carried  and  the  meeting  was adjourned. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT #1  
Sign In Sheets  from August 14, 2017  Board of Education Meeting 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  14 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  15 

 
ATTACHMENT #2 
Copy  of prepare  statement read by  Mrs. Somogyi at the  start of the  meeting.  
 

 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  16 

ATTACHMENT #3 
Copy  of Comments  Submitted by  Mrs. Mary  Cosenza  Vicars

 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  17 

 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  18 

 
ATTACHMENT #4 
Copy  of Comments  Submitted by  Mrs. Joan Burke 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  19 

 
ATTACHMENT #5 
Handouts  Distributed by  Mrs. Schumacher 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  20 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  21 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  22 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  23 

ATTACHMENT #6  2017-18  Tentative  Budget Presentation 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  24 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  25 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  26 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  27 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  28 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  29 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  30 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  31 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  32 

ATTACHMENT #6 
District Growth Target Presentation (9  pages) 
 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  33 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  34 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  35 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  36 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  37 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  38 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  39 



 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/14/2017 
Item –  7.01(a)  

Page  40 

 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  1 

Official Minutes  of the  Monday, August 2�, 2017 
Board of Education Meeting 
 

Call to Order The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 in           
County of Cook, State of Illinois, held a meeting in accordance with provisions             
of the Open Meetings Act, according to Illinois law, at the District 59             
Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights,         
Illinois on Monday, August 28, 2017. The meeting was called to order at             
7:00PM.  

  
Roll Call Members Present: President Barbara Somogyi, Vice-President Janice       

Krinsky, Sunil Bhave, Secretary - Members: Tim Burns, Karen Osmanski,          
Sharon  Roberts, and  Mardell  Schumacher 
Members  Absent: None 

Others Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Associate Superintendent, Tom Luedloff;        
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, CBSO, Vickie Nissen;        
Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, Kelley Zerfahs; Assistant        
Superintendent for Educational Services, Karen Starr; Assistant       
Superintendent for Innovative Learning and Communication, Ben Grey;        
Executive Director of Student Growth and Accountability, Dr. Josh Carpenter;          
Executive Director of Literacy, Dr. Kim Barrett; Executive Director for          
Innovative Learning, Ross Vittore; Director of Communications and Design,         
David  Pohlmeier; and  Recording  Secretary, Kathie  Lange. 

Also Present Dr. Rob Bohanek, Ridge Family Center for Learning Principal; Dr. Michael           
Merritt, Brentwood Elementary School Principal; Marjorie Bottari, Brentwood        
Elementary School Assistant Principal; Mr. Randy Steinkamp, Devonshire        
Elementary School Principal; Mr. John Harrington, Grove Jr. High School          
Principal; William Hogan Friendship Jr. High School Assistant Principal;         
District 59 Education Association Officers - Ann Wing (FJHS), Michele Lara           
(Salt Creek). In addition, a scanned copy of the Guest Sign-In Sheet from             
August 28, 2017  is attached  to  minutes of this meeting  (Attachment #1). 

Pledge  of Allegiance 

PRESENTATION  
Summer  Programming Highlights  
Mr. Bill  Timmins and  Mr. John  Harrington, introduced  members of the  Summer 
Quest staff who  shared  highlights of the  Summer Quest programs offered  at 
Rupley, Robert Frost, Forest View and  Grove  Jr. High  School. 

Students who  shared  their experiences with  the  Board  of Education  include: 

Zachary Straube, Violeta  Lubianos Szilvagyi, Jiromi  Grimaldo, Collin 
Keane, Raul  Michel  Aguilar, Erdembileg  Amarsanaa, Teja  Janjanam, 
Hristo  Illiev, Madelyn  Bochnak, Madelyn  Bochnak, Mya  Johnson, Kyle 
Niven, Yulissa  Alvarado, and  Lukasz Letkiewicz. 

 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  2 

 
DISCUSSION  ITEMS 

5.01 Student  Growth Targets (Attachment #2) 
The  board  continued  discussions regarding  growth  targets for student 
learning. Three  goal  areas are  being  discussed  and  include  the  FAST, 
Fountas & Pinnell  (F&P), and  the  PARCC assessments.   The  district is 
also  considering  using  student growth  scores associated  with  the  PARCC 
assessment to  better understand  and  share  student growth  over time.  
 
Board  members expressed  a  desire  to  receive  data  from District 214 
showing  how District 59  students are  progressing  in  high  school.  Dr. 
Fessler will  follow up  with  Dr. Schuler. 

 
5.02 Dual Language  Format   -  (Attachment #3) 

Dr. Fessler asked  for direction  from the  Board  on  the  dual  language 
model  for ELL  students.   After discussion, it was determined  that Mrs. 
McAbee  will  look at ELL  student profiles to  determine  which  students may 
benefit from a  50/50  model. 
 
Mrs. McAbee  will  also  gather information  about teacher evaluations for 
dual  language  teachers in  buildings that do  not have  a  bilingual 
administrator. 

 
5.03 Attendance  Boundaries  

Mr. Luedloff shared  information on  seven  district boundary shifts 
which  have  occurred  in  the  district since  1979. 
 
Mr. Luedloff  will  provide a  more  indepth look at current 
demographic, enrollment, grade-level, programming data and  the 
distance  that  students are  traveling to  attend their  assigned school. 
The  board  will  have  further discussion at the  Sept. 25th meeting. 

 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

Mrs. Mary Cosenza Vicars, 1715 Ridge Dr. - Arlington Heights, addressed           
the Board of Education on the topics of working cash bonds, district            
finances, student devices, the new administration center, and PARCC         
exam results. 
 
Mr. Richard Hofherr, 312 Norman Ct., Des Plaines, IL, addressed the           
Board of Education on the topics of the budget, the Early Learning Center             
construction  project, staffing, the  commissary, and  the  ELL  program. 
 

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1T519KJ6DD3ra8MLMDrwwWkROgS-DtS4RoyZHO6KhhXg/edit#slide=id.g2439e48af0_4_25


 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  3 

Mrs. Joan Burke addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the             
2017-18  budget. 
 
Mr. Ken Anderson addressed the Board of Education on the topics of the             
state budget, the economy, and deferring the construction project for the           
new administration  center. 
 
Ms. Cheryl O’Malley requested clarification on board members’ votes for          
the  approval  of the  construction  for a  new administration  center. 

 
Mr. Jim Stuber, 311 W. Haven, Arlington Heights, addressed the Board of            
Education on the topics of test scores, Dual Language models, student           
devices, and to ask about the negative consequence for low PARCC test            
scores. 
 
Mr. Daniel Ruiz, Elk Grove Village resident and parent of a dual language             
student at Salt Creek Elementary, addressed the Board of Education to           
express his satisfaction with the 80/20 dual language model based on his            
daughter’s experience. 
 
Ms. Lynn Oberg, Elk Grove Village resident, requested that board          
meetings be  videotaped  and  published  on the  website. 
 
Mr. Steve Drey, 1506 S. Harvard Ave, Arlington Heights,, addressed the           
Board of Education to express his satisfaction with the dual language           
program at Juliette  Low based  on  his child’s experience. 
 
Mr. Nicholas Jahnke, Arlington Heights resident and parent of a dual           
language kindergarten student at Juliette Low, addressed the Board of          
Education on the topic of the strategic plan, the board’s code of conduct             
and  his satisfaction  with  the  two-way dual  language  program (80-20). 
 
Mrs. Somogyi thanked community members for bringing their concerns         
and comments to the board. She stated that Dr. Fessler is available to             
follow up  with  any community member. 

CONSENT AGENDA  

MOTION by Mrs. Roberts, seconded  by Ms. Krinsky to  adopt the  following  resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 28th day of August 2017, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves disbursements for fiscal year 2016-17            
in  the  amount of $569,762  as presented  per the  attachment to  this resolution .  
 

7.01 Disbursements Resolution  
a. Disbursement Listing  for  August 28, 2016-17 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VCemUHl37cQyldfaz3rxuBCDgsgtdjZsNAqz4FR6g5M/edit
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B7sAy3z9LkKeVWgxbldhZTRxLWM
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7sAy3z9LkKeVWgxbldhZTRxLWM/view


 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  4 

Roll Call Ayes: 7  Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, and 
Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion  Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
 
ACTION ITEMS   

8.01   Adoption  of  Budget:  Fiscal  Year  2017/18 
(a) Revenue and  Expense Report (Attachment #4) 
(b) State  Budget Document (Attachment #5) 
(c) Final  2017/18 Budget Document (Attachment #6) 

MOTION by Mrs. Roberts, seconded  by Mr. Bhave  to  adopt the  following  resolution: 
 

WHEREAS, the  Board  of Education of Community Consolidated School 
District 59, Cook County, Illinois, has caused  to  be  prepared in  tentative 
form a  budget for  the  fiscal  year commencing July 1, 2017  and  the 
Secretary of this  Board  has made  the  same  conveniently available for 
public inspection for  at least thirty (30) days prior to  final  action  thereon; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, due  notice  that  said  tentative  budget was available for 
public inspection, has been  given  in  full  compliance with the  law; and 
 
WHEREAS, a  public hearing was held  as to  such  budget on  the  14th 
day of August, 2017, notice  of said  hearing having been  given  at least 
thirty (30) days prior thereto  as required by law, and  all  other legal 
requirements complied with; and 
 
BE IT RESOLVED  THAT on  the  28nd  day of August, 2017  the 
Community Consolidated School  District 59  Board  of Education does 
authorize: 
 
Section l. That  the  fiscal  year of this  district be  and  the  same  is hereby 
fixed  and  declared to  begin on  the  1st day of July, 2017, and  end  on  the 
30th day of June, 2018. 
 
Section 2. That  the  budget, copy of which  is inserted  in  the  official 
minutes of this  meeting  immediately following  the  last page  hereof, 
containing an  estimate  of amounts available in  the  Educational, 
Operations and  Maintenance, and  other funds, each  separately, and  of 
expenditures for  each  of the  aforementioned funds, be  and  the  same  is 
hereby adopted as the  budget of this  district for  said  fiscal  year. 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  5 

MOTION by Ms. Krinsky, seconded  by Mrs. Schumach   to  amend   the  resolution  by 
striking  this sentence  on  page  3  of the  Budget Final  2017-18  (Blue  Book)  
The  student refresh  purchase  for grades Prek-K-8  will  be  deferred  until 
2018/19. 

 
Roll Call Ayes: 7  Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, and 

Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion  Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 

Mrs. Somogyi called for  the  Roll on the  original resolution as  amended: 
Roll Call Ayes: 7  Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, and 

Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 0 Motion  Carried: 7-0-0-0 

 
 

8.02  ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION, RIDGE FAMILY  CENTER  FTO 

MOTION by Mr. Bhave, seconded  by Ms. Krinsky to  adopt the  following  resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 28th day of August, 2017, the            
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts         
the donation of approximately $16,000 from the Ridge Family Center          
FTO . 

BE IT RESOLVED  THAT on  the  28th day of August, 2017, the 
Community Consolidated School  District 59  Board  of Education accepts 
the  donation of  approximately $16,000 for  an  electronic marquee sign 
for  the  front of Ridge Family Center.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall        
communicate to the donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of          
the members of the Board of Education, and that these donations shall            
be  listed  in  the  “official” minutes of this  meeting.  

Roll Call Ayes: 6  Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, and  Somogyi 

Nays: 0  
Absent: 0  
Abstain: 1   Schumacher Motion  Carried: 6-0-0-1 

 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  6 

Ten  of the  District’s 15  schools currently have  signs.  The  district will  send  a 
letter to  the  immediate  neighbors of Ridge  Family Learning  Center notifying 
them of the  intent to  put up  a  sign  once  the  funds are  generated  by the  Ridge 
FTO.  

 
8.03   RESOLUTION ABANDONING THE INTENTION OF COMMUNITY 
CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 59, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS, TO ISSUE NOT TO EXCEED $20,000,000  WORKING CASH 
FUND BONDS. 

 
MOTION by Dr. Burns to  adopt the  following  resolution.   There  was no  second  so  the 

motion  was not considered. 
 

Whereas, Community Consolidated School District Number 59, Cook County, Illinois (the 

“District”), is a duly organized and existing school district created under the provisions of the laws of 

the State of Illinois, and is now operating under the provisions of the School Code of the State of Illinois, 

and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto (the “Code”); and 

Whereas, on the 10th day of July, 2017, pursuant to the provisions of Article 20 of the Code, the 

Board of Education of the District (the “Board”) adopted a resolution declaring its intention to issue 

working cash fund bonds in an amount not to exceed $20,000,000 (the “Bonds”) for the purpose of 

increasing the working cash fund of the District (the “Working Cash Fund”) and directed that notice of 

such intention be published as provided by law; and 

Whereas, on the 12th day of July, 2017, notice of such intention was published in the  Daily 

Herald, the same being a newspaper of general circulation in the District, and an affidavit evidencing the 

publication of such notice of intention, together with a newspaper clipping of such notice as published 

attached thereto, have heretofore been presented to the Board and made a part of the permanent records 

of the Board; and 

Whereas, on the 11th day of August, 2017, a petition was filed with the Secretary of the Board 

(the “Secretary”) requesting that the proposition to issue the Bonds as authorized by the provisions of 

the Code be submitted to the legal voters of the District (the “Public  Question”); and 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  7 

Whereas, on the 18th day of August, 2017, an objection to the Petition was filed with the Secretary, and 

the Secretary transmitted the Petition and the objector’s petition to the Chairman of the Electoral Board 

(the “Electoral Board”) designated for the purpose of hearing and passing upon objector’s petitions for 

the District under the Election Code of the State of Illinois, as amended; and 

Whereas, it is necessary and desirable and in the best interest of the District that the Board 

abandon its intention to issue the Bonds: 

Now, Therefore, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Education of Community 

Consolidated School District Number 59, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

  Section 1.  Incorporation of Preambles.  The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals 

contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them into 

this Resolution by this reference. 

  Section 2.  Abandonment of Intent.  The Board hereby abandons its intention to issue the 

Bonds for the purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund. 

  Section 3.  No Certification of Public Question.  The Secretary is hereby directed to not 

certify the Public Question to the County Clerk of The County of Cook, Illinois (the “County Clerk”), 

for submission to the voters of the District at the general primary election on the 20th day of March, 

2018.   

  Section 4.  Severability.  If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution 

shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such 

section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this 

Resolution. 

  Section 5.  Repealer and Effective Date.  All resolutions, and parts of thereof in conflict 

herewith be and the same are hereby repealed and that this Resolution be in full force and effect 

forthwith upon its adoption. 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  8 

Adopted August 28, 2017. 

 
Dr. Burns expressed concern  about this  action  item not receiving  a 
‘second’ and the  public’s  perception  about the  board not taking  action 
to  abandon the  intent to  issue  working  cash  bonds.   He  questioned 
why  the  board recommended the  removal  of the  bond  revenue  from 
the  budget  at the  last meeting. 
 
Ms. Krinsky asked that  a  statement  be  added to  the  minutes to  make  it 
clear  for  the  community that  the  budget  was  passed without  the  bond 
issuance because  a  petition  was  brought forward and the  district could 
not count  on  receiving  those  funds.  An  objection to  the  petitions  was 
filed  and, pending  the  outcome  of the  objection, the  board retains the 
right to  issue  bonds  at a  future  date  with  the  approval  of the  board.   

 
NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS 

Mrs. Somogyi  shared  that she  will  not be  able  to  attend  the  Audit Committee 
Meeting  on  October 4, 2017  at 4:00PM. Dr. Burns states that he  serves on  the 
Audit Committee  and  that he  will  be  attending  the  meeting  on  October 4th.  
 
Dr. Burns requested  that Board  Committee  Meetings be  added  to  Discussion 
at the  September 11, 2017  Board  Meeting.  
 
Mrs. Somogyi  stated  that all  Board  committee  meetings are  open  to  every 
board  member and  meetings are  posted  to  meet the  requirements of  the 
Open  Meetings Act. 
 
Mrs. Roberts asked  if there  would  be  board  support to  stop  the  process of 
building  the  new administration  center.   Dr. Burns indicated  that he  had  asked 
to  rescind  his vote  following  the  vote  to  approve  the  new building, but that the 
motion  did  not have  a  second  and  the  action  item was not considered.   The 
other members did  not support the  idea  of stopping  the  plans to  build  the  new 
administration  center.  

 
REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Ms. Krinsky provided  an  oral  report from the  Communication  Meeting.  
 

Mr. Bhave  provided  an  oral  report on  the  Insurance  Committee  Meeting. 
 

Mrs. Osmanski  shared  information  on  the  Back to  School  Event hosted  by the 
District 59  Education  Foundation.   Mrs. Osmanski  also  attended  the  first day 
of school  at Devonshire  Elementary. 

 
Mrs. Schumacher read  a  prepared statement about a  cursive  writing  class that 
she  will  be  teaching  to  the  4th  grade  students at Clearmont Elementary 
School. (Attachment #  7) 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  9 

 
 
 
REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM 

Mr. Grey provided  an  update  on  survey results regarding  student devices for 
3rd  grade.  

 
Ms. Starr shared  that the  4  year old  preschool  class at Ridge  Family Center for 
Learning  has reached  capacity with  80  students.   She  invited  Board  members 
to  contact her if they would  like  to  visit the  pre-k classes at Ridge. 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
MOTION at 11:15  PM Mrs. Osmanski  moved  to  adjourn  the  meeting, seconded  by Mrs. 

Schumacher.   Mrs. Somogyi  asked  for all  in  favor to  say ‘Aye’.  A majority of 
the  Board  responded, “Aye”.   Motion  carried  and  the  meeting  was adjourned. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT #1  
Sign In Sheets  from August 28, 2017  Board of Education Meeting 
 

 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  12 

ATTACHMENT #2  Student Growth  Targets  
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  13 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  14 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  15 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  16 

 
ATTACHMENT #3  Dual  Language Format Direction  - 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  17 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  18 

 

ATTACHMENT #4  Revenue and  Expense Report  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  19 

ATTACHMENT #6  State  Budget Document



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  20 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  21 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  22 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  23 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  24 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  25 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  26 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  27 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  28 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  29 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  30 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  31 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  32 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  33 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  34 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  35 

ATTACHMENT #5 Final  2017/18 Budget Document  

 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0B4jnrx1wjfOuMDFSWlEteFBhYWVpYlJfQ2xRSTE3d0tMRGsw/view?usp=sharing


 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  36 

 
 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  37 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  38 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  39 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  40 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  41 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  42 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  43 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  44 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  45 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  46 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  47 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  48 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  49 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  50 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  51 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  52 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  53 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  54 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  55 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  56 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  57 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  58 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  59 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  60 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  61 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  62 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  63 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  64 

 



 
 
 
 

Board  Minutes –  08/28/2017 
Item –  7.01(b)  

Page  65 

 
Prepared Statement from Mrs. Schumacher:  Attachment #7 
 

 



 



 
 

Board Meeting-  09/11/2017 
Item  No. 7.02 

Page  1 
 

 

 
COMMUNITY  CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove  Township Schools 
APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS  

 
RESOLUTION: September  11, 2017  --  FISCAL YEAR  2017-18 

DISBURSEMENTS 
 

SPECIAL NOTE: Board members are encouraged to call the       
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services on Friday prior to         
the meeting, should they have questions relative to individual items          
on the list. Further documentation can then be provided prior to the            
meeting.  

 
Recommendation 
The  Administration recommends approval of the  list as presented.  
 
Resolution  
Motion  made  by _____________________, seconded by _____________________ to 
adopt the  following  resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of September 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves disbursements for          
fiscal year 2017-18 in the amount of $13,462,387 as presented per the            
attachments to  this  resolution.  

 



 
 

Board Meeting-  09/11/2017 
Item  No. 7.02 

Page  2 
 

 





 



MONTHLY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JULY 2017



2017-2018      Current Month Year to Date 2017-2018
Beginning Balance Activity Activity Ending Balance

Cash 8,364,238$               12,938,354$          12,938,354$             21,302,592$             

Taxes Receivable 37,010,684               (15,865,689)           (15,865,689)              21,144,995               

Accounts Receivable 281,540                    (267,961)                (267,961)                  13,579                      

Due From Other Govt Units 9,878,906                 (431,904)                (431,904)                  9,447,002                 

Accrued Interest Receivable 185,036                    (315)                       (315)                         184,721                    

Investments 86,868,010               (5,772,229)             (5,772,229)                81,095,781               

Prepaid Expenses 25                             -                         -                            25                             

TOTAL ASSETS 142,588,439$           (9,399,744)$           (9,399,744)$              133,188,695$           

Accounts Payable 4,129,326$               1,801,964$            1,801,964$               5,931,290$               

Due to Other Government Unit 567,393                    -                         -                            567,393                    

Payroll Withholding 3,966,229                 (2,721,055)             (2,721,055)                1,245,174                 

Salary and Wages Payable 3,856,459                 (2,681,448)             (2,681,448)                1,175,011                 

Deferred Income 131,624                    -                            131,624                    

Due to Activity Funds 53,479                      700                        700                           54,179                      

Deferred  Revenue 15,319,711               (1,480)                    (1,480)                      15,318,231               

TOTAL LIABILITIES 28,024,221$             (3,601,319)$           (3,601,319)$              24,422,902$             

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 114,564,219             (5,798,425)             (5,798,425)                108,765,794             

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND BALANCE 142,588,440$           (9,399,744)$           (9,399,744)$              133,188,696$           

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUNDS
JULY 2017



Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue

Local 68,576,262$           87,810$                 87,810$                 68,488,452$         0.13%

State 10,549,803             -                         -                         10,549,803           0.00%

Federal 5,489,228               -                         -                         5,489,228             0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE 84,615,293$           87,810$                 87,810$                 84,527,483$         0.10%
Expenditures

Salaries 67,000,921$           919,664$               919,664$               66,081,257$         1.37%

Benefits 11,768,546             255,609                 255,609                 11,512,937           2.17%

Purchased Services 6,631,060               384,067                 384,067                 6,246,993             5.79%

Supplies 5,029,971               105,194                 105,194                 4,924,777             2.09%

Capital Outlay 56,841                    -                         -                         56,841                  0.00%

Other 3,735,421               76,551                   76,551                   3,658,870             2.05%

Equipment 2,756,408               -                         -                         2,756,408             0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 96,979,168$           1,741,085$            1,741,085$            95,238,083$         1.80%

Revenue Over Expenditures (12,363,875)$          (1,653,275)$           (1,653,275)$           

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

JULY 2017

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
EDUCATIONAL FUND

 $-   !
 $10,000,000 !
 $20,000,000 !
 $30,000,000 !
 $40,000,000 !
 $50,000,000 !
 $60,000,000 !
 $70,000,000 !
 $80,000,000 !
 $90,000,000 !

 $100,000,000 !

BUDGET     YTD!

REVENUE!

 $-   !
 $10,000,000 !
 $20,000,000 !
 $30,000,000 !
 $40,000,000 !
 $50,000,000 !
 $60,000,000 !
 $70,000,000 !
 $80,000,000 !
 $90,000,000 !

 $100,000,000 !

BUDGET     YTD!

EXPENDITURES!



COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND
JULY 2017

Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue

Local 7,302,801$             4,752$                   4,752$               7,298,049$         0.07%

State 1,254,427               -$                      -$                   1,254,427$         0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE 8,557,228$             4,752$                   4,752$               8,552,476$         0.06%
 
Expenditures

Salaries 4,475,807$             190,563$               190,563$           4,285,244$         4.26%

Benefits 842,184                  43,677                   43,677               798,507              5.19%

Purchased Services 1,181,061               178,704                 178,704             1,002,357           15.13%

Supplies 1,643,441               112,113                 112,113             1,531,328           6.82%

Capital Outlay 4,081,943               1,726,621              1,726,621          2,355,322           42.30%

Other 155,000                  180                        180                    154,820              0.12%

Equipment 18,000                    -                        -                     18,000                0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,397,436$           2,251,858$            2,251,858$        10,145,578$       18.16%

Revenue Over Expenditures (3,840,208)             (2,247,106)            (2,247,106)         

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

 $-   !
 $2,000,000 !
 $4,000,000 !
 $6,000,000 !
 $8,000,000 !

 $10,000,000 !
 $12,000,000 !
 $14,000,000 !

BUDGET     YTD!

EXPENDITURE!

 $-   !
 $2,000,000 !
 $4,000,000 !
 $6,000,000 !
 $8,000,000 !

 $10,000,000 !
 $12,000,000 !
 $14,000,000 !

BUDGET     YTD!

REVENUE!



COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
JULY 2017

Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue

Interest on Investment -$                       -$                      -$                   -$                   0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE -$                       -$                      -$                   -$                   0.00%
 
Expenditures

Purchased Services 1,629,907$             123,226$               123,226$           1,506,681$         7.56%

Supplies 425,000                  -                        -                     425,000              0.00%

Equipment -                         -                        -                     -                     0.00%

Capital Outlay 16,802,330             1,355,107              1,355,107          15,447,223         8.06%

Contingency/Other -                         -                        -                     -                     0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,857,237$           1,478,333$            1,478,333$        17,378,904$       7.84%

Revenue Over Expenditures (18,857,237)           (1,478,333)            (1,478,333)         

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

 $-   !

 $5,000,000 !

 $10,000,000 !

 $15,000,000 !

 $20,000,000 !

    
BUDGET     YTD!

EXPENDITURE!

 $-   !

 $5,000,000 !

 $10,000,000 !

 $15,000,000 !

 $20,000,000 !

BUDGET     YTD!

REVENUE!



COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

TRANSPORTATION FUND
JULY 2017

Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue

Local 3,506,305$           4,947$             4,947$                3,501,358$           0.14%

State 1,728,982             -                   -                     1,728,982             0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE 5,235,287$           4,947$             4,947$                5,230,340$           0.09%
 
Expenditures

Salaries 258,977$              7,153$             7,153$                251,824$              2.76%

Benefits 49,876                  2,225               2,225                  47,651                  4.46%

Purchased Services 6,350,728             8,194               8,194                  6,342,534             0.13%

Supplies 164,780                3,196               3,196                  161,584                1.94%

Other 15,150                  4                      4                         15,146                  0.03%

Equipment 5,000                    -                     5,000                    0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,844,511$           20,772$           20,772$              6,823,739$           0.30%

Revenue Over Expenditures (1,609,224)            (15,825)            (15,825)              

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

 $-   !
 $1,000,000 !
 $2,000,000 !
 $3,000,000 !
 $4,000,000 !
 $5,000,000 !
 $6,000,000 !
 $7,000,000 !
 $8,000,000 !

BUDGET     YTD!

EXPENDITURES!

 $-   !

 $1,000,000 !

 $2,000,000 !

 $3,000,000 !

 $4,000,000 !

 $5,000,000 !

 $6,000,000 !

 $7,000,000 !

 $8,000,000 !

BUDGET     YTD!

REVENUE!



COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SOCIAL SECURITY FUND
JULY 2017

Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue

Local 3,530,315$           576$                     576$                   3,529,739$           0.02%

TOTAL REVENUE 3,530,315$           576$                     576$                   3,529,739$           0.02%
 
Expenditures

Benefits 3,570,013$           95,517$                95,517$              3,474,496$           2.68%

Other 20,000                  -                        -                     20,000                  0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,590,013$           95,517$                95,517$              3,494,496$           2.66%

Revenue Over Expenditures (59,698)                 (94,941)                 (94,941)              

 $-   !

 $1,000,000 !

 $2,000,000 !

 $3,000,000 !

 $4,000,000 !

EXPENDITURES!

BUDGET! YTD!BUDGET! YTD!
 $-   !

 $1,000,000 !

 $2,000,000 !

 $3,000,000 !

 $4,000,000 !

BUDGET     YTD!

REVENUE!



COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

WORKING CASH FUND
JULY 2017

Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue

Local 234,117$               11,322$                11,322$                  222,795$              4.84%

Transfer for Sale of Building 1,000,000$            1,000,000$           0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE 1,234,117$            11,322$                11,322$                  1,222,795$           0.92%
 
Expenditures

Inter-Fund Transfer 1,234,000$            -$                      -$                       1,234,000$           0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,234,000$            -$                      -$                       1,234,000$           0.00%

Revenue Over Expenditures 117$                      11,322$                11,322$                  

 $-   !

 $1,000,000 !

 $2,000,000 !

 $3,000,000 !

 $4,000,000 !

BUDGET     YTD!

EXPENDITURES!

 $-   !

 $1,000,000 !

 $2,000,000 !

 $3,000,000 !

 $4,000,000 !

BUDGET     YTD!

REVENUE!



COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

DEBT SERVICE FUND
JULY 2017

Month Year to Date
Budget Actual Actual Remaining YTD %

Revenue
Local 3,645,021$           2,868$                  2,868$                    2,345,770$                0.08%

TOTAL REVENUE 3,645,021$           2,868$                  2,868$                    2,345,770$                0.08%
 
Expenditures

Bond Interest Payment 646,300$              323,150$              323,150$                323,150$                   50.00%

Bond Principal Payment 2,850,000             -                        -                          2,850,000                  0.00%

Bank Fees 3,500                    -                        -                          3,500                         0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,499,800$           323,150$              323,150$                3,176,650$                9.23%
 

Revenue Over Expenditures 145,221                (320,282)               (320,282)                 

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

 $-   !

 $1,000,000 !

 $2,000,000 !

 $3,000,000 !

 $4,000,000 !

BUDGET    YTD!

EXPENDITURES!

   !

!
!

   !

!
!

 $-   !

 $1,000,000 !

 $2,000,000 !

 $3,000,000 !

 $4,000,000 !

BUDGET    YTD!

REVENUE!



JULY 2017
INVESTMENT REPORT



&RPPXQLW\�&RQVROLGDWHG�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW���
,QYHVWPHQW�6XPPDU\�5HSRUW

DW�-XO\���������

$YHUDJH�,QWHUHVW�5DWH�RI�,QYHVWPHQWV�DW�0RQWK�(QG �����

$YHUDJH�'D\V�WR�0DWXULW\�IURP�0RQWK�(QG � �������������������������

,QWHUHVW�5HFHLYHG�<HDU�WR�'DWH ��������

,QYHVWPHQW�7RWDOV�E\�7\SH 2ULJLQDO�&RVW
0DUNHW�9DOXH�DW�

-XO\���������
&HUWLILFDWHV�RI�'HSRVLW �� ����� ��
&RPPHUFLDO�3DSHU ���������� ����� ����������
*RYHUQPHQW�$JHQFLHV ����������� ������ �����������
7UHDVXULHV ���������� ����� ����������
0RQH\�0DUNHW ���������� ������ ����������
7RWDO�,QYHVWPHQWV ����������� ������� �����������
$FFXPXODWHG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�DV�RI�-XO\��������� �������
0DUNHW�9DOXDWLRQ�DW�-XQ��������� ���������
,QYHVWPHQWV�DV�UHFRUGHG�LQ�WKH�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV�
DW�-XO\��������� �����������

,QWHUHVW�3HUFHQWDJH�$OORFDWLRQ�E\�)XQG
(GXFDWLRQDO�)XQG ���
2SHUDWLRQV�DQG�0DLQWHQDQFH�)XQG ��
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�)XQG ��
,05)�)XQG ��
%RQG�	�,QWHUHVW ��
&DSLWDO�3URMHFW ��
:RUNLQJ�&DVK�)XQG ���

����



,QYHVWPHQW�'HWDLO�-XO\�����
6HFXULW\�
,GHQWLILHU 7\SH +ROGLQJ

3XUFKDVH�
�6HWWOHPHQW��

'DWH 0DWXULW\�'DWH ,QWHUHVW�5DWH
2ULJLQDO�&RVW�

%DVLV�
$GMXVWHG�&RVW�

%DVLV� $FF�$PRUW 0DUNHW�9DOXH
&XUUHQW�0RQWK

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ���������� 0RQH\�0NW� ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� �����:�*� )10$ ������ ��������� ��������� ������ ���� ���� ���� ����

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� �����<&�� )10$ ������ ��������� ��������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� �����/;$� )10$ ������ ��������� ��������� ������ �������� �������� ���� ����

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� �����-=�� )10$ ������ ��������� ��������� ������ �������� �������� ���� ��������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� �����)7�� )10$ ������ ��������� �������� ������ �������� �������� ���� ��������

7RWDO�$VVHW�%DFNHG�6HFXULWLHV ��������� ��������� ���� ���������

7RWDO�&'V ���� ���� ���� ����

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*=8� )10$ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(&16� ))&% ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�-9� )+/0& �������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����()9�� ))&% ���������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�3�� )+/% ��������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�$3� )+/0& ��������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ������ ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�-0� )+/0& ��������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ��������� ������������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�15� )+/% ��������� ���������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�43� )+/% ��������� ���������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�6'� )10$ ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(*%.� ))&% ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ����� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ������*�� )+/% ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*��*� )10$ �������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ����� ���������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(&(�� ))&% ��������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�0*� )10$ ���������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ������ ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$��(� )+/% �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�=1� )+/0& ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ������ ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(*/)� ))&% ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*��:� )+/0& �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�6<� )10$ ��������� ���������� ������ �������� �������� ���� ��������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�-6� )+/% ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�/+� )+/0& ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�(*� )+/% ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������



,QYHVWPHQW�'HWDLO�-XO\�����
6HFXULW\�
,GHQWLILHU 7\SH +ROGLQJ

3XUFKDVH�
�6HWWOHPHQW��

'DWH 0DWXULW\�'DWH ,QWHUHVW�5DWH
2ULJLQDO�&RVW�

%DVLV�
$GMXVWHG�&RVW�

%DVLV� $FF�$PRUW 0DUNHW�9DOXH

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$��4� )+/% �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�%$� )+/% ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ������ ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�=4� )+/0& ��������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(*/8� ))&% ��������� ��������� ������ ��������� ��������� ���� ���������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�4�� )+/0& ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*��1� )+/0& �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�;�� )10$ ��������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$��<� )+/% ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(*7$� ))&% �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�-6� )+/% ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�=�� )10$ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�)�� )+/0& �������� ���������� ������ ������������ ������������ ������ ������������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(*;$� ))&% ���������� �������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�(3� )+/% ���������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ������ ������������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*��9� )+/0& ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�)&� )+/% ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(*;3� ))&% ��������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*$5&� )+/0& ���������� ���������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$��1� )+/% ��������� ���������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�<.� )+/0& ��������� ���������� ������ ������������ ������������ ������ ������������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(*7.� ))&% ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�=7� )+/0& ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�3-� )+/% ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�+�� )+/% ���������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�8=� )+/% ��������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*$'<� )+/0& �������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(*93� ))&% ��������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ������ ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����*�8=� )+/0& ��������� ���������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$(+�� )+/% ��������� ���������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����(*:3� ))&% ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�**� )+/% ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ����� ����������

1RUWKHUQ�7UXVW����� ����$�=3� )+/% ���������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� ���� ����������
7RWDO�86�7UHDVXU\�$JHQF\�6HFXULWLHV ������������� ������������� ��������� �������������

7RDO�)L[HG�,QFRPH ������������� ������������� ��������� �������������



,QYHVWPHQW�'HWDLO�-XO\�����
6HFXULW\�
,GHQWLILHU 7\SH +ROGLQJ

3XUFKDVH�
�6HWWOHPHQW��

'DWH 0DWXULW\�'DWH ,QWHUHVW�5DWH
2ULJLQDO�&RVW�

%DVLV�
$GMXVWHG�&RVW�

%DVLV� $FF�$PRUW 0DUNHW�9DOXH

0DUNHW�9DOXH�ZLWK�00 ������������� ������������� ��������� �������������

30$ ��������� 0RQH\�0NW� ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

30$ 7UHDVXU\ �������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ���� ������������
7RWDO�86�7UHDVXU\�$JHQF\�6HFXULWLHV ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

7RWDO�&'V�	�00	7UHDVXU\ ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU 06)7 &3 ��������� �������� ����� ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU .233 &3 ��������� �������� ����� ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU :0733 &3 ������� ������ ����� ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU //<33 &3 ������� ������� ����� ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU -1-33 &3 ��������� ��������� ����� ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ,//7:, &3 ������� ������� ����� ���������� ���������� ������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU :*/ &3 ������� ������� ����� ���������� ���������� ������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU 3*33 &3 ������� ������� ����� ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU 3(333 &3 ������� ������� ����� ���������� ���������� ������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU 3&$5 &3 ������� ������� ����� ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU 3)(33 &3 ��������� ��������� ����� ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ;21 &3 ������� ������� ����� ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU 63*&3 &3 ��������� ��������� ����� ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU $33,1& &3 ������� ������� ����� ���������� ���������� ������� ����������

7RWDO�&RPPHUFLDO�3DSHU ������������ ������������ ���������� ������������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ������������� 0RQH\�0NW� ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����.;6�� )+/0& $����� ���������� ��������� ������ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �������/� )+/0& $����� ���������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �������)� )+/0& $����� ��������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ������'*� )+/0& %����� ��������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ������9-� )+/0& %����� ��������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����/&$� )+/0& &����� ���������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����+�1�� )+/0& (����� ���������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����/;+1� )+/0& *����� ��������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������



,QYHVWPHQW�'HWDLO�-XO\�����
6HFXULW\�
,GHQWLILHU 7\SH +ROGLQJ

3XUFKDVH�
�6HWWOHPHQW��

'DWH 0DWXULW\�'DWH ,QWHUHVW�5DWH
2ULJLQDO�&RVW�

%DVLV�
$GMXVWHG�&RVW�

%DVLV� $FF�$PRUW 0DUNHW�9DOXH

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����0�=6� )+/0& *����� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����0��.� )+/0& *����� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����0�-.� )+/0& *����� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����0�%�� )+/0& *����� ��������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����0�15� )+/0& *����� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����.�(� )+/0& *����� ��������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����0&�9� )+/0& *����� ��������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����$03� )+/0& *����� ��������� ��������� ������ ��������� ��������� ������ ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����338=� )+/0& -����� ��������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����36/%� )+/0& -����� ���������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

7RWDO�*ROG�0RWJDJH�%DFNHG ������������ ������������ ��������� ������������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����-)'� )10$ ������ ���������� �������� ������ �������� �������� ������ ��������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����4�6� )10$ ������ ���������� �������� ������ �������� �������� ������ ��������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����'8$� )10$ ������ ��������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����&0*� )10$ ������ ���������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����$.�� )10$ ������ ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����'6+� )10$ ������ ���������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����*.4� )+0$ ������ ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ��������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����:�8� )10$ ������ ���������� ��������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����91:� )10$ $%���� �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����91;� )10$ $%���� �������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU �����.<5� )10$ $&���� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����(+%�� )10$ $/���� ��������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����(++%� )10$ $/���� ��������� �������� ������ ��������� ��������� �������� ���������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����(.=3� )10$ $/���� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� ��������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����(11�� )10$ $/���� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����(733� )10$ $/������� ���������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����(5+%� )10$ $/���� ���������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����(5+&� )10$ $/���� ���������� ��������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����(5<�� )10$ $/���� ��������� �������� ������ ���������� ���������� �������� ����������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ����(5�7� )10$ $/���� ��������� ��������� ������ ������������ ������������ ��������� ������������

7RWDO�0RUWJDJH�%DFNHG� ������������ ������������ ��������� ������������



,QYHVWPHQW�'HWDLO�-XO\�����
6HFXULW\�
,GHQWLILHU 7\SH +ROGLQJ

3XUFKDVH�
�6HWWOHPHQW��

'DWH 0DWXULW\�'DWH ,QWHUHVW�5DWH
2ULJLQDO�&RVW�

%DVLV�
$GMXVWHG�&RVW�

%DVLV� $FF�$PRUW 0DUNHW�9DOXH

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ������9�� 7UHDVXU\ �������� ���������� ������ ������������ ������������ ������ ������������

:LOOLDP�%ODLU ������;�� �������� ���������� ������ ������������ ������������ ����� ������������

86�7UHDVXU\�%RQGV�1RWHV�7RWDO ������������ ������������ ������ ������������

8V�7UHDVXU\�7LSV�7RWDO ���� ���� ���� ����

)L[HG�,QFRPH�7RWDO ������������� ������������� ���������� �������������

7RWDO�6HFXULWLHV ������������� ������������� ���������� �������������

$PHULFDQ�&RPPXQLW\�%DQN�	�7UXVW ;;;;;;;��� 0RQH\�0NW� ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

%02�+DUULV�%DQN ��������� 0RQH\�0NW� ������������ ������������ ���� ������������

+XQWLQJWRQ�1DWLRQDO�%DQN ���������� 0RQH\�0NW� ������ ������ ���� ������

30$ ��������� 0RQH\�0NW� ���� ���� ���� ����

30$ ��������� 0RQH\�0NW� ������ ������ ���� ������

,OOLQRLV�)XQG ��������������� 0RQH\�0NW� ���� ���� ���� ����

0%�)LQDQFLDO�%DQN ���������� 0RQH\�0NW� ���������� ���������� ���� ����������

0RXQW�3URVSHFW�6WDWH�%DQN ��������� 0RQH\�0NW� ������ ������ ���� ������

7RWDO �������������� �������������� ����������� ��������������



        ACTIVITY FUND STATEMENTS
JULY 2017



80L002 4800 Mobile Home Back To School

Current Month Beginning Balance 1,314.96         

Ending Balance 1,314.96         

80 L006 4800 Educational Services Special Needs Trust Activity Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 1,820.33         

Ending Balance 1,820.33         
80L 006 4810 Educational Services Sarbaugh Trust Activity Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 105.05            

Ending Balance 105.05            
80L 063 4800 Gifted and Talented Association

Current Month Beginning Balance 587.71            

Ending Balance 587.71            
80L 121 4800 Brentwood Student Store

Current Month Beginning Balance 366.47            

Ending Balance 366.47            
80L 128 4800 Frost Jan Gram Memorial Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 30.63              

Ending Balance 30.63              
80L 128 4810 Frost Jayleen Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 848.01            

Ending Balance 848.01            
80L 131 4800 John Jay Children's Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 2,485.36         

Ending Balance 2,485.36         
80L 131 4801 John Jay Student Store

Current Month Beginning Balance 5.85                

Ending Balance 5.85                

Detail for the Month of July 2017
Activity Funds Statement



80 L132 4800 Low Student Store

Current Month Beginning Balance 0.99                

Ending Balance 0.99                
80L 133 4800 Ecology Club

Current Month Beginning Balance 413.67            

Ending Balance 413.67            
80L 134 4800 Rupley Trust Activity Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 3,269.76         

Ending Balance 3,269.76         
80L 134 4801 Rupley Patrol

Current Month Beginning Balance 353.34            

Ending Balance 353.34            
80L 134 4802 Rupley Student Council

Current Month Beginning Balance 1,098.61         

Ending Balance 1,098.61         
80L 135 4801 Salt Creek Forum Activity Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 1,995.30         

Ending Balance 1,995.30         
80L 242 4800 Grove Activity Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 10,701.72       

07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              

Ending Balance 11,076.72       
80L 242 4810 Grove Jack (Hayden) Keen Trust Activity Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 5,586.30         



Ending Balance 5,586.30         
80L 242 4820 Grove Cahill Brown Scholarship

Current Month Beginning Balance 911.20            

Ending Balance 911.20            
80L 243 4800 Holmes Junior High Activity Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 15,488.10       

07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              

15,613.10       
80L 243 4810 Grove Cahill Brown Scholarship

Current Month Beginning Balance 5,227.61         

Ending Balance 5,227.61         
80L 245 4800 Friendship Junior High Activity Fund

Current Month Beginning Balance 868.30            

07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              
07/31/17 SB Yearbook 25.00              

Ending Balance 1,068.30         



 
 

  
�%RDUG�0HHWLQJ����������� 

,WHP�1R������  
3DJH �� 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove  Township  Schools 

5(62/87,21� +80$1 �5(6285&(6 
Recommendation 
Approval 
Resolution 
Motion  made by ____________________________, seconded by _______________________ that the following  resolution  be adopted:  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of September, 2017 the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the                                           
following  Human  Resources items: 

 
a. Certified Contracts 
Name Position/Location Lane Step Salary FTE Effective Replaced 
Norma  Brambilla Dual  Lang  Tchr / Salt Creek MA30 7 $60,689  1.0 8/14/2017 Angelica  Johnson 
Lindsey Fatai Classroom Teacher / Jay BA 2 $44,812  1.0 8/14/2017 Amy Derken 
Lorena  Garcia Dual  Lang  Teacher / Jay MA30 10 $64,403  1.0 8/14/2017 Jessica  Amaya 
Rebecca  Nierman Ed  Life  Skills / Rupley BA 1 $43,933  1.0 8/14/2017 Maggie  Peel 
 
b. Certified Retirement 
Name Position/Location Effective 
Cynthia  Kaikaris Lang  Arts/Soc Studies Teacher / Holmes 6/8/2018 
Joyce  Mravik Classroom Teacher / Devonshire 6/8/2018 
 
c. Certified Resignation 
Name Position/Location Effective 
Zaida  Quinones-Gonzalez Dual  Language  Teacher / Forest View 6/16/2017 
 
d. Certified Leave  of Absence 
Name Position/Location Effective 
Jessica  Amaya Instructional  Coach  / Jay 8/28/2017  - 1/5/2018 
Ellen  Corcoran Classroom Teacher / Rupley 11/7/2017  - 11/15/2017 
 
 
 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0BwcAFB3-Rz_1V21KN1ExWkM1NDdaWDVGTVZNVWkxR1c2RGFN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0BwcAFB3-Rz_1WUgwSldWZklPTFJHc05SZlFtdDRQXzBYX3Jz/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0BwcAFB3-Rz_1RWc1UjRBSHVydXRSY2E2ckZ3eE95eXNWR2Zz/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0BwcAFB3-Rz_1ZE1CbThkbmxpOFhqdnZ5bjQ4Wi1BV1FfeFNF/view?usp=sharing


 
 

  
�%RDUG�0HHWLQJ����������� 

,WHP�1R������  
3DJH �� 

e. Non-Negotiated Retirement 
Name Position/Location Effective 
James Christie Bus Driver / Transportation 12/29/2017 
 
f. ESP Contracts  
Name Position/Location Lane Step Salary FTE Effective Replaced 
Ashley Bartels Early Childhood  Asst / Frost INSTA 2 $18.14 1.0 8/14/2017 BOE 3/20/2017 
Amy Bush Early Childhood  Asst / ELC INSTA 1 $17.50 1.0 8/14/2017 BOE 2/27/2017 
Wendy Garcia LBS Assistant / Friendship INSTA 3 $18.70 1.0 8/14/2017 Janet Konieszcy 
Marybeth  Lorentzen 1:1  Nurse  / Rupley RN 2 $29.13 1.0 8/21/2017 Dawn  Peek 
Ivelda  Lugo Student Res Asst / F View INSTA 1 $17.50 1.0 8/24/2017 Stefani  Torres 
Margaret Messenger Supported  Ed  Asst / S Creek INSTA 3 $18.70 1.0 8/28/2017 Miriam Rodriguez 
Jenine  Pace Student Res Asst / Jay INSTA 1 $17.50 1.0 8/14/2017 Mayra  Nava-Marquez 
Cynthia  Spudic Student Res Asst / Frost INSTA 2 $18.14 1.0 8/14/2017 Anna  Ostrogorska 
 
g. ESP Retirements 
Name Position/Location Effective 
Navin  Dave ESL  Asst / Holmes 6/30/2018 
Sushama  Dave ESL  Asst / Forest View 6/30/2018 
 
h. ESP Resignation 
Name Position/Location Effective 
Monica Jovel Administrative Assistant / Bus Svc 8/7/2017 
 
i. CAMEO Contracts  
Name Position/Location Lane Step Salary FTE Effective Replaced 
Eduardo  Arellano Night Custodian  / Ridge-AdCtr CUS 1 $16.28 1.0 9/5/2017 Converted from ESP 
Cecilio  Guzman Night Custodian  / HJH-Rupley CUS 1 $16.28 1.0 8/28/2017 Jose  Leguer Cuellar 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0B8YVNvOH3kPdeUw5ZkM0Vk5Pb0U/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0B8YVNvOH3kPdZXkzN09VNkhLVVE/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0B8YVNvOH3kPdME15ckwtUHpKdFU/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0B8YVNvOH3kPddHRTdlN0MDI5MGc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0B8YVNvOH3kPdRDZETWVrbEZJZm8/view?usp=sharing


 
 

  
�%RDUG�0HHWLQJ����������� 

,WHP�1R������  
3DJH �� 

j. Certified Lane  Changes  
Name Position/Location Sch/Lane  Step Salary Effective 
Leslie  Bezzaz ESL  Tchr / Holmes A MA30 17 $105,224 8/15/2017 
Regina  Enlow Science  Tchr / Holmes A MA30 6 $67,135 8/15/2017 
Catherine  Gembara Classroom Tchr / Ridge A MA15 8 $69,934 8/15/2017 
Amanda  Gerardy Instr Coach  / Clearmont A MA30 12 $85,783 8/15/2017 
Kristi  Ishikawa Math  Tchr / Holmes A MA30 7 $69,934 8/14/2017 
Justin  James Phys Ed  Tchr / Holmes A MA30 7 $69,934 8/15/2017 
Michael  Kusibab Phys Ed  Tchr / Grove A MA30 17 $105,224 8/14/2017 
Julia  Montalto Classroom Tchr / Frost A MA15 10 $75,888 8/14/2017 
Joyce  Mravik Classroom Tchr / Devonshire A BA30 14 $82,349 8/14/2017 
Ryan  Nickish Math/Science  Tchr / Friendship A MA15 13 $85,783 8/14/2017 
Angie  Sriver Dual  Lang  Tchr / Low A MA 14 $85,783 8/14/2017 
Linda  Takao Classroom Tchr / Forest View B MA30 7 $60,689 8/14/2017 
Iwona  Wajda Dual  Lang  Tchr / Clearmont A MA15 10 $75,888 8/14/2017 
Adriana  Zycki Dual  Lang  Tchr / Clearmont A MA15 11 $79,053 8/15/2017 
 
 
k. Administrator  and Teacher  Salary  and Benefits  Report 16-17 
 
 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/a/ccsd59.org/file/d/0BwcAFB3-Rz_1RkNrT0lPU21CNXc/view?usp=sharing


 
 

  
�%RDUG�0HHWLQJ����������� 

,WHP�1R������  
3DJH �� 

 



 
Board Meeting - 9/11/2017 

Item –  7.05 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove  Township  Schools 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL TO DESTROY 1�  MONTH OLD OR OLDER AUDIO RECORDINGS OF 

CLOSED MEETING SESSIONS 

Background The  State  Law requires the  Board  of Education  to  audio-record  all  Board  of Education  Closed 
Meeting  Sessions.  

Recommendation 

Approval  to  destroy certain  closed  meeting  session  audio  files.  

Resolution 
Motion  made  by                                       , seconded  by                                              to  adopt the  following 
resolution: 

WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has determined that a              
need no longer exists to keep audio recordings of closed meeting sessions that are 18 months old or                  
older; 
 
WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has previously            
approved written minutes of such closed meeting sessions that meet the standard for written minutes               
required  by the  Illinois Open  Meetings Act (5  ILCS 120/2.06); 

  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on  the  11th  day of September, 2017, the  Community Consolidated  School 
District 59  Board  of Education  approves the  destruction  of closed  session  audio  recordings prepared  by 
the  Board  18  months or more  prior to  the  date  of this meeting  and  authorizes the  Board’s Secretary to  destroy 
such  recordings.  

 

 
 



 







 
 

 
Board Meeting –  09/11/17 

Item No.  8.01 
Page  1 

 
  

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove  Township  Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: Resolution Abandoning The  Intention Of Community  Consolidated School 

District Number  59, Cook  County, Illinois, To Issue  Not To Exceed 
$20,000,000  Working Cash Fund Bonds. 

 
 
 
 
______________________  made  a  motion, seconded  by ____________________  to  adopt the  following 
resolution: 
 

Whereas, Community Consolidated School District Number 59, Cook County, Illinois (the “District”), is a 

duly organized and existing school district created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois, and is 

now operating under the provisions of the School Code of the State of Illinois, and all laws amendatory thereof and 

supplementary thereto (the “Code”); and 

Whereas, on the 10th day of July, 2017, pursuant to the provisions of Article 20 of the Code, the Board of 

Education of the District (the “Board”) adopted a resolution declaring its intention to issue working cash fund 

bonds in an amount not to exceed $20,000,000 (the “Bonds”) for the purpose of increasing the working cash fund 

of the District (the “Working Cash Fund”) and directed that notice of such intention be published as provided by 

law; and 

Whereas, on the 12th day of July, 2017, notice of such intention was published in the  Daily Herald, the 

same being a newspaper of general circulation in the District, and an affidavit evidencing the publication of such 

notice of intention, together with a newspaper clipping of such notice as published attached thereto, have heretofore 

been presented to the Board and made a part of the permanent records of the Board; and 

Whereas, on the 11th day of August, 2017, a petition was filed with the Secretary of the Board (the 

“Secretary”) requesting that the proposition to issue the Bonds as authorized by the provisions of the Code be 

submitted to the legal voters of the District (the “Public  Question”); and 



 
 

 
Board Meeting –  09/11/17 

Item No.  8.01 
Page  2 

 
Whereas, on the 18th day of August, 2017, an objection to the Petition was filed with the Secretary, and the 

Secretary transmitted the Petition and the objector’s petition to the Chairman of the Electoral Board (the “Electoral 

Board”) designated for the purpose of hearing and passing upon objector’s petitions for the District under the 

Election Code of the State of Illinois, as amended; and 

Whereas, it is necessary and desirable and in the best interest of the District that the Board abandon its 

intention to issue the Bonds: 

Now, Therefore, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Education of Community Consolidated 

School District Number 59, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

  Section 1.  Incorporation of Preambles.  The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals contained in 

the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them into this Resolution by this 

reference. 

  Section 2.  Abandonment of Intent.  The Board hereby abandons its intention to issue the Bonds for the 

purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund. 

  Section 3.  No Certification of Public Question.  The Secretary is hereby directed to not certify the 

Public Question to the County Clerk of The County of Cook, Illinois (the “County Clerk”), for submission to the 

voters of the District at the general primary election on the 20th day of March, 2018.   

  Section 4.  Severability.  If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held 

to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or 

provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution. 

  Section 5.  Repealer and Effective Date.  All resolutions, and parts of thereof in conflict herewith be 

and the same are hereby repealed and that this Resolution be in full force and effect forthwith upon its adoption. 

Adopted September 11, 2017. 

 
 



 
 

 
Board Meeting –  09/11/17 

Item No.  8.01 
Page  3 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



   Board Meeting –  9/11/17 
Item  No. 8.02  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk  Grove  Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION, MR. RIC CLIFTON, THE 

LOCKER  SHOP 
Background 
Ric Clifton with The  Locker Shop, 2201  Lively Blvd, Elk Grove  Village, is requesting 
acceptance of $500  donation to  purchase gift cards for  the  Mobile  Home  Park back to 
school  event.  
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion  made  by______________, seconded by_____________, to  adopt the  following 
resolution: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of September, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation of $500            
from Mr. Ric Clifton, The  Locker Shop, 2201  Lively Blvd, Elk Grove  Village. 

BE IT RESOLVED  THAT on  the  11th day of September, 2017, the  Community 
Consolidated School  District 59  Board  of Education accepts the  donation of $500 
to  purchase gift cards for  the  Mobile Home  Park back to  school  event. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that these donations shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this              
meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
  
  
 
 



 
Board Meeting –  9/11/17 

Item  No. 8.02  
Page  2 

 
 
 

 



   Board Meeting –  9/11/17 
Item  No. 8.03  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk  Grove  Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: ACCEPTANCE OF RIDGE FAMILY  CENTER  DONATION, GEN 

YOUTH  FOUNDATION 
Background 
Ridge Family Center is requesting acceptance of a  $500  donation from Gen  YOUth 
Foundation,  10255 West Higgins Road, Rosemont IL   60018 to  be  used  for  the  student 
Fuel  Up  health and  wellness initiative. 
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion  made  by______________, seconded by_____________, to  adopt the  following 
resolution: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of September, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation of $500            
from Gen  YOUth  Foundation,  10255 West Higgins Road  Rosemont, IL  60018. 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of September, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation of $500            
from Gen YOUth Foundation to support the student Fuel Up health and wellness             
initiative at Ridge Family Center. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that these donations shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this              
meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
  
  



 
 
 

Board Meeting –  9/11/17 
Item  No. 8.03  

Page  2 
 
 
 

 







 Board Meeting –  09/11/17 
Item  No.- 13.0 

 
COMMUNITY  CONSOLIDATED  SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove  Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : ADJOURN THE  MEETING OF THE  BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

 
 

Time: ______________________ 
 
 
______________________ made  a  motion, seconded by ____________________ to  adopt the 
following  resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED  THAT on  the  11th day of September 2017, the  Community 
Consolidated School  District 59  Board  of Education meeting  is adjourned. 

 

 


	1.0 PDF of 2017-09-11 BoardMtgAgenda
	Roll Call
	2.0 RollCall_.docx
	Blank
	Discussion Items
	5.01 
	Blank
	5.03 BOARD COMMITTEES
	Blank
	Consent Agenda
	7.01 Res-Minutes-PriorMtgs
	7.01a 2017-08-14 Official Board Minutes 
	7.01b 2017-08-28 Official Board Minutes 
	Blank
	7.02 Res-Disbursements.docx
	SKM_C454e17090715030
	Blank
	7.03 2017-07-31 Financial 
	7.04 2017.09.11 HR Resolution
	7.05 Res-Verbatimrecordings.docx
	Blank
	Action Items
	8.01 Resolution Abandoning the Intention of Community Consolidated School District Number 59 Cook County Illinois To Issue Not To Exceed 20000000 Working Cash Fund Bonds.
	Blank
	8.02 Donation Mobile Home Park 9.11.17
	8.03 Donation Ridge Gen YOUth Foundation 9.11.17
	Adjourn
	13.0 Res-adjourn-f.docx

